
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent March 26, 2020 1:41 PM 

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) 

Subject TR: Coronavirus test kits Novid19 

Attachments: cid65842784-606A-4EEO-BBE0-62F9AC8F58F6.pdf; image0 jpeg; 

image1 jpeg; image2jpeg 

Thanks! 

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)  

Sent: March 24, 2020 12:08 

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Laporte, Anthony 

(SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca> 

Subject: FW: Coronavirus test kits Novid19 

Another one... 

From: Bouchard, Mathieu (PCH) 

Sent: March 24, 2020 12:06 PM 

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>  

Subject: TR: Coronavirus test kits Novid19 

This is the other one, which is Montreal-based. 

Mathieu Bouchard 

Chef de cabinet I Chief of Staff 

Cabinet du ministre du Patrimoine canadien I Office of the Minister of Canadian Heritage 

T +1 613 462 1924 

From: Mathieu Bouchard 

Sent: March 24, 2020 11:58 

To: Bouchard, Mathieu (PCH) <mathieu.bouchard@canada.ca>  

Subject: Fwd: Coronavirus test kits Novid19 

Forwarded message 

From: Mark Berlin 1 
Date: Sun, Mar 22, 2020 at 1:18 PM 

Subject: Fwd: Coronavirus test kits Novid19  
To: Mathieu Bouchard 

mailto:caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca
mailto:anthony.laporte@canada.ca
mailto:leslie.church@canada.ca
mailto:mathieu.bouchard@canada.ca


And these .... 

Mark 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Energetika Sales and Consulting Inc." <energetika.ca@gmail.com> 

Date: March 22, 2020 at 12:47:35 PM EDT 

To: MARK BERLIN 

Subject: Coronavirus test kits Novid19 

Mark 

Please see what we are able to deliver ...EX China 

A) FYI last Monday they had 3,750,000 test kits sitting in Miami USA. 

SOLD in 1 day. 
B) FOB US $37.50 per box with 25 tests in each 
C) Producing 200,000 sets per week but all is subject to change all FOB China Factory 
D) FDA Approved. 
E) Payment 50% down balance 50% when ready to ship .... 

I will nor cannot finance. 

Sincerely 

Michael A. Berlin 

EnergetikacASales and Consulting Inc.  

Email; Energetika.ca@gmail.com  

WhatsApp/WeChat Cell; 1.514.823.8940  
Skype; mbsann 

"Always Remember 

Price is important ... 

But the bitterness of poor quality, will linger long, after the sweetness of the low price is 

forgotten" 

Should you choose to forward this or any other e-mail, please delete the forwarding history, 

including mine and any other e-mail addresses  

Mathieu Bouchard 
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